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MEMORANDUM 

 
Date:      4/21/2021 
 

To:          Department Heads 
 

From:     Stephan Lobstein, Fleet Services Manager 
 

Subject:  Effective 7/1/2021 Vehicle Monthly Rate Schedule  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
All Departments Heads, 
 
     Due to the increased costs of managing the fleet and the impact from COVID-19, a new billing 
method will be implemented.  The Monthly Flat Rate Schedule combines all aspects of fleet 
operations, maintenance and vehicle replacements costs in one simple and easy monthly rate.  
The monthly flat rate will be applied to each vehicle in their perspective vehicle category and 
billed monthly. 
    

Sincerely, 
 
 
Stephan Lobstein 

    Vehicle 
    Category Description 

 
 

Motorpool Daily Rate Monthly Flat Rate 

         1 Midsize Sedan $35 $348 

         2 Fullsize Sedan $44 $439 

         3 Electric Sedan  $507 

         4 Midsize Truck $37 $365 

         5 FullsizeTruck $82 $822 

         6 Medium Duty Truck  $374 

         7 Midsize SUV $67 $667 

         8 Midsize Van $31 $302 

         9 Fullsize Van  $397 

         10 Fullsize SUV  $758 

         12 Heavy Duty Truck  Chargeback 

         80 Special Application  Chargeback 

       

 
 


